Public Document Pack

To: Councillor Jaffrey, Convener; and Councillors Boulton, Collie, Cormie, Donnelly,
Hunter, Penny, Robertson and John West.

Town House,
ABERDEEN 23 March 2012

LICENSING BOARD

Members of the LICENSING BOARD are requested to meet in the Council Chamber on
TUESDAY 3 APRIL 2012 at 09:30 for 10.30 am.

JANE G MACEACHRAN
CLERK TO THE LICENSING BOARD

BUSINESS

1 List of Applications (1-22) (Pages 1 - 10)

1.1

1.2

1.3

1.4

1.5

1.6

Application for a Premises Licence: H1S Store, 66 Sunnybank Road,
Aberdeen

Application for a Premises Licence: Jimmy Chung's, 275 Stoneywood
Road, Bucksburn, Aberdeen

Application for a Premises Licence: Piotr & Pawel, 278 George Street,
Aberdeen

Application for a Premises Licence: Ruth's Corner Cabin, 78 Menzies
Road, Aberdeen

Application for a Premises Licence: Woodside Post Office, 439/441 Great
Northern Road, Aberdeen

Application for a Provisional Premises Licence: Discount UK, Unit 4,
Kittybrewster Retail Park, Aberdeen




1.7

1.8

1.9

1.10

1.20

1.21

Application for a Provisional Premises Licence: Foundation, Carnegies
Brae, Aberdeen

Application for a Provisional Premises Licence: Nando's, Unit 10, The
Academy, Belmont Street, Aberdeen (Pages 11 -12)

Application for a Provisional Premises Licence: The Tippling House,
Belmont Street, Aberdeen (Pages 13 - 16)

Application for a Provisional Premises Licence: Yatai, 1 Albyn Terrace,
Aberdeen

Application for Variation of a Premises Licence: Aberdeenshire Cricket
Club, Morningside Road, Aberdeen

Application for Variation of a Premises Licence: Auchmill Golf Club,
Bonnyview Road, Aberdeen

Application for Variation of a Premises Licence: Bella Italia, Unit 6 Queen's
Links Leisure Park, Aberdeen

Application for Variation of a Premises Licence: Bieldside Inn, 37 North
Deeside Road, Bieldside, Aberdeen (Pages 17 - 30)

Application for Variation of a Premises Licence: Clifton Convenience Store,
104 Clifton Road, Aberdeen

Application for Variation of a Premises Licence: Deeside Golf Club, Golf
Road, Bieldside, Aberdeen

Application for Variation of a Premises Licence: lllicit Still & Ryans,
Netherkirkgate, Aberdeen

Application for Variation of a Premises Licence: La Bamba, 23 Crown
Terrace, Aberdeen (Pages 31 -42)

Application for Variation of a Premises Licence: Masada Bar and Rusty
Nail Lounge, 67 Rosemount Viaduct, Aberdeen

Application for Variation of a Premises Licence: Nigg Bay Golf Club, St
Fitticks Road, Aberdeen

Application for a Variation on Transfer: Beluga, 492 Union Street,
Aberdeen




1.22  Application for a Personal Licence: John M A McGhie (Pages 43 - 44)

2 Personal Licence Review Hearing: AC/1455 (Pages 45 - 46)

3 Personal Licence Review Hearing: AC1974 (Pages 47 - 48)

4 Personal Licence Review Hearing: AB-C-0636 (Pages 49 - 50)

5 Premises Licence Review Proposals & Review Hearings in terms of Section
37 and 38 of Licensing (Scotland) Act 2005

5.1 Jasmin's, 25 Crown Terrace, Aberdeen

5.2 The Moonlight Bar, 690 King Street, Aberdeen

53 The Waterwheel Inn, 203 North Deeside Road, Aberdeen

Should you require any further information about this agenda, please contact Arlene
Dunbar, e-mail ardunbar@aberdeencity.gov.uk or tel. 523411 or Jacqui Wallace, e-mail
jwallace@aberdeencity.gov.uk or tel. 522985



This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda ltem 1

juiod yseo jo uonesado

pue sjonpoud

ysijod ‘s)uup

yos ‘siadedsmau ‘Gan pue
1Ny} ‘A1auonjoajuod ‘000eqo}
‘sal190016 ‘@onpoud ysauy

pue uazoJj Buliayo a10)s
90UBIUBAUOYD "00:ZZ - 00:01
Aepung 0} Aepuoly - s8|es-40

00:¢¢ %1 00-¢l

:sinoy se|es-}O ‘00:00 0}
00:21 Aepung

0} Aepuojy :sinoy

S9|leg UQ "99109/SHULp
JOSs/s|eaw Jsepjealq Jonlas

0] Aep Atans 00:80 wouy uado
aq 0) aJe sasiwaid ay| ‘pods
PasIAg|a} ‘OISnW paploday
"Juelne}sal Jayng asauly)

‘sjonpo.d

pajeloosse

pue ‘syuup yos

‘sal}9|10} ‘Alauol}oajuod
‘020eq0} ‘9onpoid uszouy

R Usal} ‘saas0ib Buuayo
910]}G 9oUBIUBAUOYD "dlshwl
papJoday "00:¢¢ 01 00:01
Aepung - Aepuol - s8[eS-40

Z10z Asenuer 9

Z10z Aenuged y|

Z10z Aenuer g1

OA9 LLaVv

N3I3Ad3gv

13341S INOLSHIVHO 1Sv3 |
SHOLIOINOoS

317700 394039 ¥ SANVT O/O
dLlT NIdVH3S H101d

NQ9 L1aVv

N33ay3gv

INIOSIYHD AYODIV-NOd 6-8
SHOLIDI10S

02 % INIAISNOD NIFay3gyv 0/0
A3LINIT (g9) LNIWIDVYNVIN LSHIH

OA9 L1aV

N3I3dd3gv

13341S INOLSdIVHO 1Sv3 |
SHOLIDINOoS

317700 F30403IO ¥ SANVT O/O
VAVTIIHO VT3S SHIN ® dVINNMVAIS

THL G2av

NI3Ad3gv

13341S 3940390 84¢
13aMVd B H10Id

Sre Lcav

NEE[E}<Elc\

30Ad

avod dOOMAINOLS §/¢
SIONNHD ANINIP

HNE vcav

N3I3dd3gv

advOod MNVAANNNS 99
J401S SIH

Page

sjuswwon

paAlaoay ajeq

juesjddy

G00Z 12V (puepoog) Buisuasl

sosiwald

(s)uein maN

OV 019V ‘Usapiaqy ‘}9aJ)S peolg ‘9SNoH UMO] “Jaquieyd [19Uno) ul wepg:0l 3 Z10Z Iudy ¢ Bunasiy

ayuvod ONISNIOIT ALID NIIAY3TY




Aepung - Aepuoj

00:¢¢ - 00:0l ssoles HO "al0)s
80UBIUBAUOD 00|} PUNOIS)

00:81 03 00:01
Aepung 0} Aepuojy :s9|eS-HO

Zloz Aenuged ¢|

Z10z Aieniged 6

oA9 Liav

NI3Ad3gv

13341S INOLSHIVHO 1Sv3 |
SHOLIOINOS

317700 39403IO ¥ SANVT O/O
dl13d0ol1s

JONIINIANOD ANV Od 3AISAOOM

NLl 0LaVv

N3I3Add3gv

13341S NOINN ¢Ss¢

3ISNOH F19VOINY

3J1LOVEd MVT HLINS LNVYO O/0
A3L1IAIT NIgVO 43INHOO SH1NY

H3Z veav

NEE[E}<Elc\

advOod NY3IHLHON LV3YO Lvy/6Ey
331440 1SOd 3dISAOOM

rve L1av

N33dd3gv

advod S3IZN3IN 82
NIgvO 43INHOO S H1NY

w» Page 2

sjuswwon

paAlaoay ajeq

jueojddy

G002 3oV (puepoag) Buisuaoi

sasiwald

(s)yuein maN

OVl 019V ‘Udspiaqy ‘}9a1lg peolg ‘9SNOH UMO] ‘Jaquiey) [1ouUnoD ayj ul weg:QL Je Z10g Iudy € Bunesy

ayvod ONISN3IOIT ALID N3I3aQY3gV




}npe ue Aq paluedwodoe Ji
0€:22 - 00:} L Anus papiwiad
J9AO0 pue | abe uaip|iyd
‘gnoybiu e se uni aq |Im
anuaA ay} sbujuaa jeg - siny|
"0]8 spueq aAl| ‘syybiu Apawod
Buipnjoul syjuans jo AlaueA
esoy

pinom sBulusas siny |

- ung "awnkep ul spualy dol olgv
pue Ajiwey Joy eoeld Bunes|y NI3ad3Igv e
‘Aepung 00:00 - 0€:Z} pue 13341S NOINN 00L 4Jdai 01av
Aepinjes ‘Aepli4 00:€0 - 00:€1L SdOLI0IT70S NEE(a =S\ %
‘sinyl 00:20 - 00:Z} ‘PO O} SNIMY313d O/0 Avdd SIIOIANEVYO ©
UOIA 00:00 - 00:L L - s3les uQ zloz Aenugad | NVTTINON Old3 NOILYANNO4 o
cugclL Nnd.Z €9
Ayoede "oisn|\ papiooay MOOSV1D MIE v2av
"00:22 0} 00:01 Aepung 30V1d NOLM3AN € N3I3dd3gv
0} Aepuojy ‘swa})l pooj uou pue SdOLI0I170S MHVd 1IVLIY d31SMIHGALLLIA
swa}l pooy ‘spoob pjoyasnoy jo NAMOYE T11IH O/ ¥ LINN
Ayauen e Buljjes 10)s |lBjoYy Z10z Aenuer og A3LINIT TIV13d a1TdOMANNOd MN LNNOJSIA 9
sjusaWWwo’ pPaAIo2aYy ajeq juesjddy sasiwald

G00Z 12V (puepoog) Buisuasl

(s)ieuoisinoid

OV 019V ‘Usapiaqy ‘}9aJ)S peolg ‘9SNoH UMO] “Jaquieyd [19Uno) ul wepg:0l 3 Z10Z Iudy ¢ Bunasiy

ayuvod ONISNIOIT ALID NIIAY3TY




"00:22 0} 00:91 Aepung

0} Aepuol\ :seles-40 "00:€0
0} 00:9} Aepinjeg pue Aepl4
pue 00:20 0} 00:91 AepsinyL
0} Aepung :s8jeg UQ “Swy
‘sgouewlopad aAll ‘oIsnw
papJooal ‘suondadal ‘sjeawl
Jeq ‘saljljioe) jueinelsal
‘saljl|loe} 9oUaI9ju0d
'SOIAOY

‘@0uUsWwwod sinoy

G002 3V (puepoag) Buisuaoi

(s)jeuoisinoid

OVl 019V ‘Udspiaqy ‘}9a1lg peolg ‘9SNOH UMO] ‘Jaquiey) [1ouUnoD ayj ul weg:0L Je 10z Iudy € Bunesy

ayvod ONISN3IOIT ALID N3I3qy3gV

8109 a10j9q 8.1yuad buluiesy OA9 119V
pue anuaA 8)eltodiod e pue N3I3ay3Iav
sinoy 81090 Bulnp jueinejsal 13341S ANOLSAIVHO 1Sv3 | ari oLav
‘1eq [IB}}209 ‘@nuaA SdOLI0IT70S NEE(a=ElS)y
Juswulepsius Jybiu sje| Wool 317700 I32H03D ® SANVT O/0 13341S INOW134 <t
3UO e Jo asudwod sas|wald z1oz Aeniged g dl1 3IMVYHS "v110d 0l ASNOH ONITddIL FHL &
(®)]
‘JInpe ue ©
Aq pasiniadns aq 1snw ualpiyd o
‘'sawly
|le ye Aljus pamoje
suosiad BunoA pue uaip|iyd Nnd. €9 g1l oLav
'skep / '00:2Z - 00:1 | sdles MOOSY1O N3I3dd3gv
4O ‘00:00 - 00:} 1 1eS - U4 30V1d NOLM3AN € 13341S INOW134
‘00:€2-00:1 | Aepsiny - ung SdOLI0IT70S ANIAVOV FHL
S9jes UQ 'dlsnw psplodal yjim NAMOYE T11IH O/ 0L LINN
Jueuneysas Ajpusily Ajlwe4 z10z Aenuer g dLT ANVINIMOIHO S.OANVN S.OANVN 8
sjusWWo’) pPaAIa2aYy ajeq jueojddy sasiwald




Page 5

‘Bulie)ed apIsino

‘oIsnw
papJlodal ‘sbuiesw

gn|Q ‘suopndsoay ‘sjesw Jeg OA9 L1LaVv

quelnelsay ‘Aepung 0} Aepuolp N33ay3avy
00:¢¢ 01 00:¢l sees-Ho 139341S INO1S4HIVHO 1Sv3 | dAl 01Lav
‘Aepinjeg oy Aepsiny L SHOLIDIT0S NI3aay3Iav
00:10 01 00:1 | ‘Aepsaupspn 317700 I94H03I9 ® SINVr O/0 FOVHHIL NAGIV |

0} Aepuoy 00:+Z 01 00:1 1 Z10z fienige4 g al1(N3IIaYIFgY) VAWIVZI IVIVA 0l

sjusWWo’ paAlIo2aYy ajeq jueojddy sasiwald

(s)ieuoisinoid
G002 3oV (puepoag) Buisuaoi

OVl 019V ‘Udspiaqy ‘}9a1lg peolg ‘9SNOH UMO] ‘Jaquiey [1ouUnoD ayj ul weg:0L Je Z10g Idy ¢ Bunesy

aAuvod ONISN3IOIT ALID N3I3QH3gV




"sInoy pasuao||
2109 yymino sbuieaw gnjo pue
suondagal pue Auodjeq ayj uo
BunjuLip Joopino jo uonppy

"eale leg siaquial 8y} wodj
Aeme 1nq ‘sesiwalid ayy yo

J0 U0 uondwnsuoo 1o} JuLp
yos e Anq o} Ajlep 00:02

|un eale Jeq ,siaquiswl 8y} 0}
$S900B pamo||e aq ||Im suoslad
BunoA pue uaipiyo (z)
‘uonouny

ay} Jo pua

ay} |un sasiwaid

BU} UO ulewal 0} pajyIud

8Q p|nom }jnpe s|qisuodsal
Jo/pue jualed e Jayye Jo
Auedwod ay} ul pue gn|D ay} je
uonouny e Buipuspe suosiad
BunoA pue uaipiiyo (1)

Sdil 019V

NI3Ad3gv

A0V1d NAGTV 9L-CL

SHOLIOINOS

JOVTIVM

B MHV10 JILSIHHD NdNg3vd O/0

210z Aenigad g an1d 47109 TTIINHONY

VHL 018V

N3I3dd3gv

13341S 3IS0OY ¥5-¢S

3ISNOH INOLSNHOr
SHOLIOINOoS

dT11 SHIWTVHO WVYHONIAET O/0

z10z Aenuged /g aNT10 1IMOIY0 FHIHSNIIAHIGY

04/.9lav

NI3Ad3gv
d7104A4HLVIH

avod M3INANNOS
an1d 47109 TTIINHONY

g4/ 0lgv

N33dd3gv

advod JAISONINJOW

aN10 1IMOIY4D FHIHSNIIAHIGY

Page 6

sjuswwon

pPaAIo2aYy ajeq juesjddy

G00Z 12V (puepoog) Buisuasl

sosiwald

(s)(1ofel) uoneriep

OV 019V ‘Usapiaqy ‘}9aJ)S peolg ‘9SNoH UMO] “Jaquieyd [19Uno) ul wepg:0l 3 Z10Z Iudy ¢ Bunasiy

ayuvod ONISNIOIT ALID NIIAY3TY




dni olgav

"eaJe S|y} 0} SS800. Way} NEE[aISE[=\Y Jas sLav
moj|e o} suosied BunoA pue 30V1d NIQyvD vl N3I3ay3gv
uaJp|Iyo Joj swus) Jo ebueyo SHOLIDI10S 3aisalaig
‘8}INs 90USIBJUOD JOO|} IS4l SNONNIMOVIN O/ avod 4709
OJul eaJe }JO| JO UOISIBAUOD Z10z Aenuer g1 dn1o 47109 3aIs33a gn12 4709 3AIs33aa 9l
ady vzav
‘(seAlpys N3I3ay3gy
G x apim wye'0¢ Aq ybly wg'z avoyd NOL4I710 0L
Aq wl) 8YS | Jo UolIppY L 10Z J8QWIBAON /| NVAVHL A9NY IHOLS IONIINIANOD NOLH4ITD  Si
"salljioey
90UBI3Ju0d ppy "wool Oh_r oLgv
uonouny 8y} Jo joadsal ul NEE[CFELELY
Ajuo 1nq 00:10 01 00:00 Wo.y ANAM NOINN L ga6 61av
%8am 8y} Jo Aep yoes .o} inoy VZV1d NOINN NEE[ISE[=\ANEN 8
leuiwue) ay) Aiep "00:1 1L 0} SYOLIDI10S 3aisalaig I
0€:Z1 wouy sAepung uo ssjes uo d17 SNOSWVITIIM ® T1NVd O/0 avod¥ 3AIS33A HLYON Z¢€ (®)]
JoJ Inoy juswiaduswwod ay) Alep | L0Z JequIBAON {1 al1 ANVdWOO INIWNJOTIAIA gd NNI 3disai3ig mm
‘eale
Joopino ay} 0} ssedoe VHS8 €H3
pamoj|e aq |m suosiad HOYNgNIa3
BunoA pue ualip|iyd 0€:2e IN3IOSIYHD TI0OHLY Sl N3G vZav
aq ||Im Buness |eulejxa SHOLIDI10S NEE[CEELELY
Jojunoy [eujwis] "eale d171S31a0¥49 070 MHVd 39NSIFT SHMNIT SNIIND
Bunjuup Joopino ue spnjoul a3Lingm 9 1INN
0} ueid JnoAe| 01 ebuey) Z10z Aenuer og¢ SINVYNVYLS3Y VIIVLI V1139 vivliiviilag €l
sjusWwWwo’) pPaAIo2aYy ajeq juesjddy sasiwald

G002 3oV (puepoag) Buisuaoi

(s)(sofe) uonerep

OVl 019V ‘Udspiaqy ‘}9a1lg peoig ‘9SNOH UMO] ‘Jaquiey [1ouno ayj ul weg:QL Je 10z Idy ¢ Bunesy

ayvod ONISN3IOIT ALID N3I3AQYH3gV




"00:0} 03 00:1 | wol sAkepinjes
UOo BWI} JUBWSOUSWWOD By} AIBA

'Sinoy 00:€¢ - 00-G1

uaamjag pamoje aq [Im Aug
Jualed e Aq paiuedwodoe alaym
sbuluans Aepli4 uo abunoq
[leN A1sny a8y} ul suonouny
aleAud 01 Anue sieah

/1 - Z sebe usamjaq suosiad
BunoA pue uaip|iyo moje

0} ueld Bunesado ay) ebuey)
"'sinoy

pasuadl| 8102 ulyym suods
Joopinoyloopu| Jo uonippe

‘seale Buness

,woou jainb, 931y} apnjoul

0} 1noAe| puswy "saijed

uay S,UsWIOM 10} JuUsLIUIBLISIUD
}Npe ajew Jo uoisn|ou|

"sInoy pasus||
8102 YIIMINO pue ulyim suods
100PIN0/I00PU| JO UOHIPPY

Z10z Aenuged |

L 10¢ Jequisdeq vi

Z1oz Aenuer g

L10¢ Jequisdsq vi

an1d 4709 Avd O9IN

NOH3INVD 14Z2VH ANV NITOD

oA9 Liav

NEE[E}<Elc)

13341S INOLSHIVHO 1Sv3 |
SHOLIOINOoS

317700 I39403IO ¥ SANVT O/O
dlT ONIANNA NrY

odai oLav

N3I3dd3gv

ANAM NOINN b

VZV¥1d NOINN

SHOLIDIN0S

d17 SNOSIWVITIIM B T1Nvd O/0

d31INIT dNOYO SN1VYE3AdS 3HL

10¢€ 1iav

N3I3dd3gv

avod SHOILLIA 1S
an1d 4709 Avd O9IN

4N Seav

N33dd3gv

10NAaviA LINNOW3SOY 49
JONNO1

1IVN ALSNY ANV dva VAVSVYIN

dHo L1av

NI3Ad3gv

JOVHHIL NMOYHD €¢
INVHNVYLS3IY VaANva v

nvi oLav

N3I3dd3gv
ALVOMHIMEIHLIN
SNVAY B T1ILS L1017

0¢

sjuswwon

paAlaoay ajeq

jueojddy

G002 1oV (puepjoag) Buisuaoi

sasiwald

(s)(1ofel) uoneriep

OVl 019V ‘Udspiaqy ‘}9a1)g peoig ‘9SNOH UMO] ‘Jaquiey [1ouUnoD ayj ul weg:QL Je 10z Idy € Bunesy

ayvod ONISN3IOIT ALID N3I3aQYH3gV




Page 9

IxiLorav
N3I3ay3gv
*Ajuo uopdwnsuod yo Joy JOVHY3IL MVISIENY 2
[oyooje sapiaoid Yolym a.1ojs 3SNOH TVIOY3INWNOD
s,Aingsules e 0} sesiwald sy} SYOLIDI10S sLiolav
$0 pue uo yjoq uopdwnsuod 32110Vvdd N3I3ay3agv
Joj joyoole Buipinoid MV IVIOHIANINOD IHL 0/0 13341S NOINN 26t
sesiwaid e wouy asn jo 8bueyd 110z Jequeoeq 0z ALl S1IMYVINEIANS S.AHNESNIVS vonlag g
sjusWWo’) pPaAIo2aYy ajeq juesjddy sasiwald

(s)i9ysuea] uo (1ofepy) uonerLep
G00Z 12V (puepoog) Buisuasl
OV 019V ‘usapiaqy }9a1)g peoig ‘@SNOH umo] ‘Jaquieyd [1ouno ul wepg:Ql e Z10zZ [1dy ¢ Bunesy

ayuvod ONISNIOIT ALID NIIAY3TY




Page 10

gd6 L3S

NOANO1

3SO10 INOVLINOW S
ISNOH VAHININ

SdOLI0I170S
dT1 dOOMYIHS HLHOMMONIM OO
ZLoz Aenigad /| AIHOONW H3ANVYXITV 13VHOIN NHOr 44
sjusaWWwo’ pPaAIo2aYy ajeq juesjddy sasiwald

(s)aoua2i |euosiad
G00Z 12V (puepoog) Buisuasl
DV 019V ‘usaplaqy ‘}99.4)S peoug ‘9SnOH umo] ‘laqueyd [Iouno) ul wegg:0L e z1Loz |Hdy ¢ bunasiy

ayuvod ONISNIOIT ALID NIIAY3TY




Form LIC 39a (Nov '11) Agenda Item 1-8

g Aberdeen Division
;@i S;RAMPIAN Police Headquarters
O-L Queen Street

keept'»g owur commanities sare Aberdeen
AB10 1ZA

Our Ref: AD/GED/G0518/13643/12 Tel: 01224 306472
Your Ref: Fax: 01224 306485
ServiceCentre@grampian.pnn.police.uk

Date: 4 March 2012 www.grampian.police.uk

Senior Solicitor (Litigation and Licensing)
Aberdeen City Council

Legal and Democratic Services
Corporate Governance

Business Hub 6, Level 1 South
Marischal College

Broad Street

ABERDEEN

AB10 1AB

FOR THE ATTENTION OF MR ERIC ANDERSON
Dear Sir

LICENSING (SCOTLAND) ACT 2005 - APPLICATION FOR THE GRANT OF A
PREMISES LICENCE

NANDO'S CHICKENLAND LIMITED

NANDO'S, UNIT 10, THE ACADEMY, BELMONT STREET, ABERDEEN, AB10
1LB

| refer to the above application and in terms of Section 21(4)(a)(i) and (ii) of the
Licensing (Scotland) Act 2005, | have to advise you that neither the applicant nor
any connected person has been convicted of any relevant offence.

| am unable to confirm the existence of any foreign offence in respect of the
applicant or any connected person.

The applicant premises are situated in the 'Belmont Street area’, which is within an
area of overprovision as detailed within the Aberdeen City Licensing Board
Statement of Licensing Policy. The Chief Constable therefore notes the terms of
section 23(5)(e) of the 2005 Act.

For these reasons, and in terms of Section 22(1)(a) of the Licensing (Scotland) Act

2005, the Chief Constable objects to the provisional premises application specifically
in relation to the grounds for refusal at sections 23(5)(e) of the same Act.

Page 11



This representation is submitted for your attention in considering this application.

Yours faithfully

=

Murray Main
Chief Inspector

Page 12



Form LIC 39a (Nov '11) Agenda Item 1-9

g Aberdeen Division
;@i S;RAMPIAN Police Headquarters
O-L Queen Street

keept'»g owur commanities sare Aberdeen
AB10 1ZA

Our Ref: GED/G0237/13654/12 Tel: 01224 306472
Your Ref: Fax: 01224 306485
ServiceCentre@grampian.pnn.police.uk

Date: 19 March 2012 www.grampian.police.uk

Senior Solicitor (Litigation and Licensing)
Aberdeen City Council

Legal and Democratic Services
Corporate Governance

Business Hub 6, Level 1 South
Marischal College

Broad Street

ABERDEEN

AB10 1AB

FOR THE ATTENTION OF MR ERIC ANDERSON
Dear Sir

LICENSING (SCOTLAND) ACT 2005 - APPLICATION FOR THE GRANT OF A
PREMISES LICENCE

10 DOLLAR SHAKE LTD, 1 EAST CRAIBSTONE STREET, ABERDEEN, AB10
6YQ

THE TIPPLING HOUSE, 4 BELMONT STREET, ABERDEEN, AB10 1JE

| refer to the above application and in terms of Section 21(4)(a)(i) and (ii) of the
Licensing (Scotland) Act 2005, | have to advise you that neither the applicant nor
any connected person has been convicted of any relevant offence.

| am unable to confirm the existence of any foreign offence in respect of the
applicant or any connected person.

The applicant premises are situated in the 'Belmont Street area’, which is within an
area of overprovision as detailed within the Aberdeen City Licensing Board
Statement of Licensing Policy. The Chief Constable therefore notes the terms of
section 23(5)(e) of the 2005 Act.

For these reasons, and in terms of Section 22(1)(a) of the Licensing (Scotland) Act

2005, the Chief Constable objects to the application specifically in relation to the
grounds for refusal at section 23(5)(e) of the same Act.

Page 13



This representation is submitted for your attention in considering this application.

Yours faithfully

=

Murray Main
Chief Inspector

Page 14



LOWUJIL VLA LIS /.2 - ITIE LIFFLING QUUDE, BELIVIUNT D1 rage | or |

Licensing - LSG.JH.DM.A15457.2 - THE TIPPLING HOUSE, BELMONT ST

From:

To: <licensing@aberdeencity.gov.uk>

Date: 07/03/2012 17:32

Subject: LSG.JH.DM.A15457.2 - THE TIPPLING HOUSE, BELMONT ST

Attachments: ole0.bmp

Hello,
Further to the application | would like to raise an objection to this.

Firstly there are already plenty other bars on Belmont Street and they close at around 1am, this
application is til 2 and 3 am which would have a detrimental effect on my quality of life. Already
there is plenty of noise from the bars across from my flat and to have it from underneath is really
too much. At times when it is too loud | have to resort to staying at my parents’ house, which is not
convenient. The noise from the front of Belmont street is almost unbearable at times and to have it
from the back of my flat would be awful. Also we have issues with patrons from the surrounding
bars urinating in our doorstep- which | have actually seen with my own eyes and had to confront a
very drunk man on my own. To have yet another bar would increase the possibility of this
happening.

| hope you can appreciate my concerns on this matter.

My address is [ EEEENE

Thanks

Alison Wiseman

LxJ Picture (Device Independent Bitmap)

This e-mail, its content and any files transmitted with it are intended solely for the addressee(s) and may be legally privileged and/or confidential.

Access by any other party is unauthorised without express written permission of the sender. If you have received this e-mail in error you may not
copy, forward or use the contents, attachments or information in any way. Although any attachments to this e-mail have been virus checked, the
sender cannot accept liability in respect of any virus which has not been detected.

L)
i

08/03/2012



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 16



7 4465,0/:/1/”

! -
ot CLL““M’%/ 2

. e )
/ké ?U[l/ J wv: oS )’\aj—i by s 1080

C = 4‘*—;“71,{ C‘T‘ svRA-N L

4//\“{,/\(/(/5(?/22 C/L:ZV[ C/MF/LL/L,Q)
/@%mz@o /—/ é L 1S

I\/ww’&j At C \-géé ﬁ{’ |
/ %{M@% Ario 1R

D~ 2A=-2012Z

AN F

(o e
a
,@ ((ifex( Z./ch& yﬂm
f%c’wﬂwj 7 7%» ’?@@9 cay( 7MWLL01,Q / 63@7

/(7“ '»\(\a(ge,w A Z//MZ— / LV~ /1//%%{\

7& W/"”—QQ f/ 25%&%/\/ »//CL,CV\ yw«/ V) /’4% 'Z_"L"/I

4{/.{1!’
a

/Awé e
/S oAl /«/\ //ﬁ(z ) J«y \%@/ c

Ll %&m« LA /{Lf) .

‘714; [y e /z% /ﬁéa/@(%t ( anfy
yen oy Si . //fve ol ("’C"é:/f:f){fi%té /Dm—”ﬁz/
’?}—o\{/—-ﬁ w1 D icle et Z,/%{»aé cerdl A pé
z/{ cHJ V /e/// it Al D@l /42 /éc}’:r

20l o AH B

p
We% c/wy /me z‘% /0 E‘z/}@w

¢ %{;/

Ay & K—r\//;/




This page is intentionally left blank

Page 18



Licensing Team

Legal & Democratic Services
Corporate Governance
Business Hub6 L 1 S
Marischall College

Aberdeen AB10 1AQ

3rd February 2012

For the attention of the Licensing Board; Re Bieldside Inn

We wish to make the fol lowing points about the proposed licensing hours’ extension at
the Bieldside Inn.

We were not aware until the past few days of these proposed changes to the licensing
hours in spite of the fact we regularly visit the Inn to eat and we walk past to the shops
every day.

The notices posted on the Bieldside premises were inconspicuous to the extreme.
Therefore very few residents were aware of the Proposals. This resulted in few letters of
objection.

The notice had been placed in a window at the back of the premises in what we
regarded as an inconspicuous position, as was the notice at the front. There was no
notice inside the premises.

We are concerned at the lack of parking at the premises and the overspill which would
potentially cause parking problems on nearby private and public roads, Perhaps you may
wish to consult the Police and Road departments on this matter.

We are concerned about the future noise disruption as this has been a problem in the
past.

In the past, several neighbours have complained to the Inn owners about another
problem, namely cooking smells. This has already been reported to environmental
health.

We are still concerned at this application and potential escalation of problems in the
future in this residential area and lack of parking.

We appreciate this is a late response but would ask you to take it into account, given
the fact that, for whatever réason, most potentially affected residents in proximity to the

Yours faithfully,

Stuart Bowler and Shona Bowler —

Page 19



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 20



Licensing Team

Legal and Democratic Services
Corporate Governance
Aberdeen City Council
Business Hub6 L 1 S
Marischal College

Aberdeen

AB10 1AQ 1¥ February 2012

For the attention of the Licensing Board,
Re. Bieldside Inn

Further to my telecom of today with Arlene Dunbar, I wish to make the following points on
behalf of myself, my family and many concerned neighbours:

We were not aware until today of proposed changes to the licensing hours

The notices posted on the Bieldside premises were inconspicuous to the extreme. Therefore
very few residents were aware of the proposals. Thus this resulted in few letters of objection.

Mr Triplett, another concerned neighbour and I met today with the landlord, Bob Calder. He
explained that the notice had been placed in a window at the back of the premises in what we
regarded as an inconspicuous position. The notice at the front of the building, we believe was
also not in a conspicuous position. There was no notice inside the premises. Mr Triplett and I
are good and regular customers of the Bieldside Inn and are somewhat disappointed that Mr
Calder at no time intimated changes which could have a detrimental effect on a
predominately residential area.

We are concerned at the lack of parking at the premises and the overspill which would
potentially cause parking problems on nearby private and public roads. Perhaps you may
wish to consult the Police and Roads Departments on this matter.

We intimated our concern to Mr Calder of past noise disruption. This would be escalated
should an extension be granted, e g people leaving the premises after lam, causing noise
pollution at an unacceptable hour in a residential area.

We expressed deep concern to Mr Calder regarding an ongoing environmental pollution
problem, namely cooking smells which have already been reported to environmental health.

Mr Calder plausibly explained his point of view and agreed to investigate our complaints and
take action to solve these matters. We explained as regulars, we appreciate his actions in
controlling youth problems and were reassured by his attitude. Nevertheless we are still
concerned at this application and potential escalation of problems in the future in this

Page 21



residential area with a lack of parking. We were pleased that Mr Calder listened to our point
of view and will work with us to resolve the problem of cooking smells.

We appreciate this is a late response but would ask you to take it into accout, given the fact
that for whatever reason, most potentially affected residents in proximity to the Bieldside Inn,
were not aware or informed of these proposed changes. You will appreciate, I am sure, many
elderly residents of the arca would not see these notices, even if they were prominently
displayed as they are not customers of the Bieldside Inn. Most customers were not aware of
these notices which also says something about their prominence.

Yours faithfully

Michael ! Gillespie

Enc. Copy e mail attention, Arlene Dunbar

Page 22



INPUT OGN

- 8 DEC I0Ti

@EF m. /—r_

4 Dec 2011

Dear Madam

Ref Bieldside Inn , 37 North Deeside Road, AB15 9DB'-

| refer to your letter of 29" Nov referring to the application for earlier commehcement and later
termination of hours for the function room at the Bieldside Inn. We have been resident at the above
address for 20 years which is very close to the rear car park (and function room). There have been a
range of owners of the Inn over that time focusing on different types of usage and whilst in the main the
noise levels have been acceptable there have been occasions with large groups present at the Inn when
it can be very disturbing — particularly late at night when the group is leaving and the noise in the car
park is high. This was made worse a few years ago when the ‘barn’ at the rear of the car park was
removed and the capacity of the car park increased. Whilst the Sunday middé\} change is not too much
of an issue we do have serious concerns about extending the closing time to1.00 am which will probably
result is cars leaving and staff clearing up well after that time. This is a residential area with low
background noise and hence this impact (as we have experienced before) becomes very intrusive,
particularly in summer when groups spill to the outside of the premises and resident’s windows are
open.

We trust you will give our concerns due consideration when reviewing the application.

Yours faithfully

-

David Choat

Q*BW

@3 e e

i\ECL Vtﬁ \< Z

“ -~
- e !‘4:-14;;-,.
RESOIREE RAGERERT e - vw*«km'”?"

=

Page 23




This page is intentionally left blank

Page 24



Page | of 2

Licensing ~ FW: Biel

Ry Wk

dside Inn

£,

' CIPHCLT) s v

i

From: Isobel Maughan <R
To: <licensing@aberdeencity.gov.uk>, §
Date: 22/12/2011 11:40
Subject: FW: Bieldside Inn

Arlene, thank you for your response. As we are in line with the Bieldside Inn and affected by noise, I thought
this would have been brought to our attention. However, I have had the opportunity to discuss the
application with my neighbours at numbers@iiiliPstation Road (G EENEEEEEED -
we would like to notify you of our objections ot this extension on the grounds that,

1. Residential area -we are in a residential area and these extended hours during the working week are
concerning.

2. Noise and Public Nuisance-in recent weeks, especially at weekends there has been an increase in the noise
levels such that it is impossible to sleep on Saturday evenings especially up to 12 midnight, although in
faimess, this currently stops at midnight, we are having to close windowsfturn up the TV to drown out the
noise. Whilst this is mainly on a Saturday the proposed extension for every night is particularly concerning
and we believe may result in a public nuisance.

-In addition to the noise generated by the pub itself, there is increased noise from people leaving late at
night.

-the instalfation of an outside heater has encouraged more outside noise.

3. Highway and Public safety- over the past few weeks, the increased parking has become a problem. Double
yellow lines are ignored and there are problems with adequate room for entering and leaving the pub car
park. This is also now causing problems and cangestion approaching the traffic lights at the junction of
Station Road and North Deeside Road. In addition when the car park is full, which it commonly is at present,
there is increased strain on limited parking in the surrounding streets,

4. Litter- in recent weeks there has been an Increase in litter around Station Road and outside the pub on
North Deeside Road, especiaily noticeable on Sunday marning when litter and vomit mar the area.

We do not believe it is appropriate to extend the hours as suggested given the above issues have increased
greatly since the new owners took over and whilst we understand the need to generate and increase volume
of people visiting the pub, we believe these extended hours are detrimental to local residents,

Can you confirm this is acceptable by e mail as an objection? - Serk eraoat Ckcicrwwkednia@

e s T

BESd 1T FORS
INEUT ON

U g

Many thanks

Isobel.

15 JAN 2017

ReF. MO ———

Date: Fri, 9 Dec 2011 11;59:16 +0000
From: Licensing@aberdeencity.gov.uk

T
Subject: Re: Bieldside Inn

Dear Ms Maughan

An application has been received to increase the terminal hour {closing time) for the private function suite by
one hour to 01:00 and to open on Sundays from 11:00. A display notice should be displayed at the premises
between 02 and 23 December. Only neighbours within 4 metres of the premies are notified of applications.

Regards

file://C:\Documents and Settings\ardunbar\Local Settings\Temp\XPgrpwise\4EF3171... 22/12/2011

Page 25




This page is intentionally left blank

Page 26



“ INPUT ON

71 DEC 2011

éﬁ EF. No,

!

o

Clerk to the Licensing Board
Legal and Democratic Services
Corporate Governance
Aberdeen City Council
Business Hub 6 L1S

Marischal College

Aberdeen

AB10 1AB

Dear Madam

Aberdeen City Licensing Board
Bieldside inn, 37 North Deeside Road, Bieldside, Aberdeen

We are the owners of (D . Bicldside, (the next house but one to the
Bieldside Inn) and write t0 make representations to the Board regarding the
application for variation of the premises licence.

We preface our comments by saying that we are glad that Mr. Clarkson’s company
has bought the premises and wish him well in his venture.

We would prefer that any extension of the “terminal housr” for the function room be
on an occasional basis only or, at the least, be restricted to a Friday or Saturday
night. There is a good deal of noise caused late at night by smokers gathering on
the balcony or in the car park, particularly in the summer, and by customers leaving
the premises. This is understandable and acceptable at a weekend but to allow an
extension to 1.00 am from Sunday to Thursday will involve a significant increase in
noise in the early hours of the working week and is a step too far.

When acknowledging, we should be grateful if you would advise us of the date of
the meeting at which this application will be considered.

Yours faithfully

Graeme & Vivien Ogston

Page 27




This page is intentionally left blank

Page 28



2 0 DEC 201

BeF. HOW ——————

Dear Sir,
Reference Bieldside Inn Application For Licence Variation

Thank you for your letter dated 29 November 2011 regarding the application
from the Bieldside Inn for a variation in premise licence. We have a number of
concerns about this application and we object to the variation being approved as
it stands. Our property is adjacent to the Inn and we feel the extension of
licensing hours to 1 a.m. would'lead to excessive noise late at night.

When functions are held at the Inn the participants often congregate outside to
smoke and chat and the sound of music can be clearly heard through open doors.
While this has not been of concern to us when the sales licence was restricted to
12:00 midnight, if the licence is be extended to 1 a.m. we believe the noise will
keep us and other residents awake beyond 1 a.m., as the noise would actually
continue while people leave in their cars for home. Departure is often
accompanied by singing and shouting as well as the usual sounds of doors
shutting and engines starting.

We have got on well with the various owners of the Bieldside Inn over the last 20
years and have had to complain about noise or damage on only a few occasions.
We recognise that there will be some disturbance that comes with living next
door to a popular Inn. We have tolerated loud music until midnight and glass
bottle recycling early on a Sunday morning. We would ask that the Aberdeen City
Licensing Board recognise that the Bieldside Inn is in a residential area, not a
night club in the centre of Aberdeen, and reject the application. -

We have no objectlon to the request to commence sales on Sunday from 11:00
am. e _

T he Bieldside Inn is a popular establishment, which is well used by local
residents including ourselves, and guests from outside the area; we hope that it
continues to be successful. We believe it does not need a late hours extension for
its function room to achieve that.

Yours faithfully,

_

Peter & Lynn Roberts

cc. Councillors Marie Boulton, Aileen Malone, Alan Milne




This page is intentionally left blank

Page 30



Agenda Iltem 1.18

Mrs Evelyn Provatos

28" February 2012
Licensing Board Office
Marischal College
Aberdeen
ABI10 1AQ

Dear Sir/Madam,

[ am writing to you regarding the notice of application for variation of premises licence at 23
Crown Terrace, Aberdeen, AB11 6HD, the former La Bamba Restaurant.

I have lived in (| directly across from no. 23, since 1984

[ note that there is no requested change to the licensing hours. However, over the past few
years the local residents of Crown Terrace have suffered the noise and rowdy outpouring of
customers from this restaurant/bar at 9pm and midnight (approximate timings), as the
staggered “sittings” are serviced and discharged into the street.

There has never been any responsibility taken by the management of the restaurant/bar to
address the issue of Public Nuisance caused by their drunken patrons, who often spend an
inappropriate amount of time loitering outside the bar, shouting and arguing, armed with
percussion items (provided by the bar). The consequences of binge-drinking are there in the
mornings for all to see in the form of vomit and urine in our doorways. Public Health and
Safety concerns in quiet side streets such as Crown Terrace should be of paramount
consideration by your office.

The only change to the operating licence is for male entertainers for “hen parties” and an
amendment to the internal layout plan. This is not my concern. What happens in the
resaurant/bar’s proposed three quiet rooms is of no interest to me. The problem I have is with
the whole application for a licence and the effects upon the residents of the street; i.e., the
people who do NOT elect to be thus “entertained”.

I am aware that over the years complaints have been sent to police about the behaviour I have
described and I did send a letter of objection to the Licensing Board Office with my concerns
regarding the original licensing request by La Bamba. It is clear to all who live in its vicinity
that all of these menacing scenarios are really happening.

It is within your remit to curb the anti-social practices of this type of business operating in a
quiet residential street. Residents who have lived in Crown Terrace as long, and longer than I
will be very disappointed if this licence is passed again without due regard to the request for
some respect to be given by your board to the people who live close to the city centre.

Yours sincerely,

Evelyn Provatos

Page 31



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 32



T O WONoT X onG W\ €O LN,

\ : \L/ L AT O\ \
@i"\_g ‘x@_ | A e \5\’\& \ cg,XL_ \\\ C O LCL
VMo T Qv e Q\\_Q\L‘\“\ NG \Q O \f\
X0 OO0 QTR OTS  L V} AN
CJQ(__ L% i 1 o \\—Q L Sk Bt 2. 2 Y

Q L WD oI D L N L\ U Q\Q\S\f\ L (\?\ \)\BL\J/&

\’\ GRS Y %' S 3& \_9\_,\? &‘_\F Sl C) " I BN
MO N\ W C%?\OCK \J\x\_\j\f\ w\f\&l \(\\d\
\8 \so) ¢ | QACANS (AN _Tz,\lz_gl(} \B C‘;&\Df\ﬁ D
QST \i)&mci c\wx“\u R\m Y
\ NGNS SR G\ Fa aN ok 3
\Q),Qw/ RET-Y \%\\\Q}\_} %\Q\Q—W A Y. X% \‘;2_9\
coaXx \Gk >\ Ak\@@\ﬁ @ @\J‘*\,L‘K\Qf‘.)
RO TN ARTEUN N os\ TR 5 QAT \ O oo
Ne Aoam  Neun o \ \T
CSOS® A L\\—Q-‘W QE‘;

Page 33



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 34



-
% Mr | Young
' Lancer - four Support Matters

Regarding the application for an entertainment licence for the premises at 23
Crown Terrace Aberdeen, | wish to lodge my objection to the granting of this
licence on the following grounds.

Dear Sir/Madam,

* As an 83 year old owner/occupier at the above address in a mainly
residential street with 3 churches & a mosque | do not think that this is
a suitable location for what is basically a strip club.

» Having already endured noise pollution due to Stag / Hen Nights
organised by previous occupants of no 23 | can assure you | do not
100K forward {o a repeat of these nights

* In addition it goes without saying that the type of “entertainment” venue
proposed will invariably lead to undesirable elements loitering in the
streets in and around Crown Terrace.

Yours, A

Page 35




This page is intentionally left blank

Page 36



]

I
R . 'b’rfx! T~ 2ol 2, .‘

IR Ao W ted] o gL Y | KC—‘“}J-’@/ e
BN ()0 bauve Lsed 4200 Sinnco

970, E NN jrw./\f\m@y\;t ot 2.3 &

égaf S, A howg bk Lo st o [ o
rﬁu%}\%j im’dtﬁn_ \‘{WQ\ Yong  \Dee AQ ?L b
o D o Nend g esiie g Sang
) CQ)(Y\ A T'{S | df//\\q{ CU(GU/\(\(}\ U—Q

“an i Clad, C)\,ﬁg & Lo | ,
P —— 0] 7 , 2 }\-\Or\w'\@l SLd- SIC{\Q i S
) - b\" M k./UJ\J \N}‘O-/1'\~ft fE 5,1 ,):j-f !
ASWdewy < - Al LA

Do ey ety opposuy 33
2 eV B eck and ppprie
{ x.lT)iT)\,{Qqu,) J-lG\J i ~ K [JCQ/V] )
v;(*(fr b N 1 O QL xtendad CCONGL
TS MR et amnmon, T
S NS O Al C . .
< Ihose ¢ Plying Yoo inis U comgl %

W%)" ussul (M %1d r ~ol] Sl
Y\Q"?j}\b(ﬂ_}\( ("kg SO v U

‘a-&\\s — aJL\JuJLL&J

M rMRs 0 Broury

0 =
Ulal DA &l T\\&QL\CVY\/\ :

Page 37



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 38



Mike Mackinnon

29" February 2012

Licensing Board Office
Marischal College
Aberdeen

AB10 1AQ

Dear Sir/Madam,

I have been a resident of I for aimost 30 years.

I am writing to you regarding the notice of application for variation of premises licence
at 23 Crown Terrace, Aberdeen, AB11 6HD, the former La Bamba. Restaurant.

If this licence is passed by your board, | look forward in dismay to a continuation of
the unpleasant behaviour which has been inflicted on local residents over the years.

We have suffered noise, aggressive drunkenness, the fouling of doorways and
random deliberate damage to parked cars. Businesses which sell alcohol to
customers, should bear the responsibility of monitoring the behaviour of their
customers as they leave. The use of door security staff would help contain the
behaviour of large groups or “hen-parties”.

This street already has several restaurants and bars which manage to operate
without nuisance to local residents. None of these premises advertises “male
entertainment for hen parties”.

As my flat is on the |}l of the building directly across from number 23, |
have full view of the area to the side of the premises, which has a door and a
window. The door, which may be a fire exit, is always completely stacked with debris.
The window is used as a door by premises staff, who climb out for a smoke. The
pavement at the front of the premises is blocked by wheelie bins and empty cartons.
Apart from spoiling the general look of my neighbourhood, this surely is a breach of
several Health and Safety regulations.

Please ensure that any continuation of this licence is conditional on the new licensee
putting arrangements in place to safeguard the security and peace of this residential
area.

Yours sincerely,

Mike Mackinnon

Page 39



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 40



L\~

| e

/ "\
'SR N, "N _

~L L1 |yl

Licensing Board Office,
Marischal College A AN
Aberdeen

AB10 1AQ
Wednesday, 1* of March 2012

To whom it may concern,

We are writing to you in order to object the new proposal for Nirvana,
currently at the address of La Bamba Restaurant, 23 Crown Terrace, Aberdeen,
AB11 6HD. The reason for this is the fact that the restaurant causes enough
problems as it is. We believe this new proposal will only cause more problems
for the street. The amount of noise and trouble that their customers will bring
is just un-imaginable. We have had to call the police on several occasions due
to the nuisance from its customers and loud music already. The fact that they
propose to stay open until 1am on week nights is in itself a ridiculous decision.
We understand that we live in the city centre of Aberdeen and therefore street
noise is un-avoidable however, we believe if such proposal is accepted then
the planning department are not taking in consideration the residents of the
street.

Thais Gon!alves Ferreira
Henrique G!ncalves Ferreira

James Yorkston

Page 41



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 42



Form LIC18(a) (Nov '11) Agenda Item 1.22

Aberdeen Division

GRAMPIAN Police Headquarters

=y P-O-L- Queen Street
Keeping oaur communities sare Aberdeen
AB10 1ZA

Our Ref: GED/13503/12/0424 Tel: 01224 306472
Your Ref: Fax: 01224 306485
ServiceCentre @ grampian.pnn.police.uk

Date: 4 March 2012 www.grampian.police.uk

Senior Solicitor (Litigation and Licensing)
Aberdeen City Council

Legal and Democratic Services
Corporate Governance

Business Hub 6, Level 1 South
Marischal College

Broad Street

ABERDEEN

AB10 1AB

FOR THE ATTENTION OF MR ERIC ANDERSON
Dear Sir

LICENSING (SCOTLAND) ACT 2005 - APPLICATION FOR THE GRANT OF A
PERSONAL LICENCE

JOHN MICHAEL ALEXANDER MCGHIE, NG
|

| refer to the above application and in terms of Section 73(3)(a) of the Licensing
(Scotland) Act 2005, | have to advise you that the applicant, based upon the details
provided to Grampian Police, has not been convicted of any relevant offence.

| am also unable to confirm the existence of any foreign offence in respect of the
applicant.

Several messages have been left on the applicant's telephone answer machine
asking for him to contact Grampian Police to carry out his interview which have not
been responded to. Officers have also attempted to trace the applicant at his home
address with no success.

As a result, it has not been possible to complete the enquiry into the application
within the 21 day notice period.

The Chief Constable therefore notes the terms of Section 74(2)(a), 3(a) and (4) of
the Licensing (Scotland) Act 2005, and is of the opinion that all conditions in relation
to the applicant have not been met and that the application be refused.

I submit this letter for your consideration.

Yours faithfully

Page 43



=

Murray Main
Chief Inspector

Page 44



Agenda ltem 2

Exempt information as described in paragraph(s) 14 of Schedule 7A
of the Local Government (Scotland) Act 1973.

Document is Restricted

Page 45



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 46



Agenda Item 3

Exempt information as described in paragraph(s) 14 of Schedule 7A
of the Local Government (Scotland) Act 1973.

Document is Restricted

Page 47



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 48



Agenda ltem 4

Exempt information as described in paragraph(s) 14 of Schedule 7A
of the Local Government (Scotland) Act 1973.

Document is Restricted

Page 49



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 50



	Agenda
	1 List of Applications (1-22)
	1.8 Application for a Provisional Premises Licence: Nando's, Unit 10, The Academy, Belmont Street, Aberdeen
	1.9 Application for a Provisional Premises Licence: The Tippling House, Belmont Street, Aberdeen
	Tippling House - Alison Wiseman Objection Letter

	1.14 Application for Variation of a Premises Licence: Bieldside Inn, 37 North Deeside Road, Bieldside, Aberdeen
	Bieldside Inn Objection - Bowler
	Bieldside Inn Objection - Gillespie
	Bieldside Inn Objection -Choat
	Bieldside Inn Objection -Maughan
	Bieldside Inn Objection -Ogston
	Bieldside Inn Objection -Roberts

	1.18 Application for Variation of a Premises Licence: La Bamba, 23 Crown Terrace, Aberdeen
	La Bamba - G Mann, J Scott
	La Bamba - I Young
	La Bamba - JJ Brown
	La Bamba - M Mackinnon
	La Bamba - T Ferreira, H Ferreira, J Yorkson

	1.22 Application for a Personal Licence: John M A McGhie
	2 Personal Licence Review Hearing: AC/1455
	3 Personal Licence Review Hearing: AC1974
	4 Personal Licence Review Hearing: AB-C-0636

